
Bastrop City Council 
1311 Chestnut Street, Bastrop, Texas 78602 
Phone (512) 332-8800      Fax (512) 332.8819 

 
  

PURSUANT TO THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, CHAPTER 551, THE BASTROP CITY COUNCIL WILL HOLD A 

REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, June 10, 2014 AT 6:15 PM AT THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT 

1311 CHESTNUT STREET, BASTROP, TEXAS TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING MATTERS. 

1.   CALL TO ORDER    

2.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION  

3.   PRESENTATION  

a. Bastrop Student Presentation on Character Education - “Honor” 

4.   PROCLAMATION  

a. “Juneteenth Celebration on Saturday, June 21, 2014”   

b. “Volunteer Appreciation Month” 

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

6.   ANNOUNCEMENTS 

City Manager’s Informational Report for June 10, 2014: Items for update, discussion & possible action: 
 

I.       Meetings and Events Attended: 
1. Attended the Texas Aquifer Conference in Austin on June 2, 2014 

2. City Council Budget Workshop on June 3, 2014. 

3. Attended the Monthly Meeting of the Main Street Advisory Board on June 4, 2014. 

4. Attended the Form Based Task Force Meeting on June 5, 2014 
 

 

II.      Update on City Projects and Issues: 
1. Water Usage Report for the period of May 26th through June 8, 2014. 

2. Update on the Short/Long Term Water Project. 

3. Discussion regarding the Composite Scoring of the “Report & Top Priorities” from the March 22, 2014 City 

Council Planning Retreat ranking the Priorities. 

4. Discussion Regarding City of Bastrop “Public Access Channel”. 

5. Update on the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Business Park Infrastructure Improvements Project. 

6. Update on the Bastrop Main Street/Sidewalk Improvements Project. 

7. Update on the Form Based Codes Project. 

8. Update on the Activities of the “Visioning Task Force” 

9. Update on the Comprehensive Plan Project. 

10. Discussion Regarding the Speed Limit on Blakely Lane. 

11. Discussion Regarding Designating certain Parking Spaces for Compact Cars, in Downtown Bastrop. 

12. BP&L Marketing Program to Support Electrical Vehicle Charging Station in Downtown Bastrop. 

13. Discussion Regarding the City of Bastrop participating in the “Lowe Colorado River Basin Coalition. 

14. Submittal by the City of Bastrop for funding certain “Transportation Projects” under the Surface Transportation 

Program – Metropolitan Mobility Program. 

15. .Rating Report from Standard & Poor and Fitch. 

16. Current status of “Water Restrictions” in the City of Bastrop. 

17. Roof Leaking in the Building at the Farmers Market 

18. Attendance by Republic Services at the City Council Meeting of June 24, 2014.  
 

 

III.        Other City Activities: 
A. City of Bastrop Convention Center Activities. 

B. The City of Bastrop Main Street Program. 

C. Planning Department – Inspection Report. 

D. Update on the YMCA Program. 

 
Inviting input from the City Council related to issues for possible inclusion on future agenda’s related to items such as 

(but not limited to) municipal projects, personnel, public property, development and other City/public business. 

  

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 1 of 92



 

AGENDA – City Council Regular Meeting                                                                                      Page 2 of 3 

 

A.  CONSENT AGENDA  

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will be 

enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Members so requests.  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       TAB   PG   REQUESTOR 

A.1 Approval of Minutes for the City Council Meeting held on May 20 & 27, 2014. A.1 6 E. Lopez 

A.2 Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approval of the SECOND READING of a 

petition for a Variance allowing a private well to be drilled within the city limits of The City 

of Bastrop Located at 2200 Cedar Street Bastrop TX. 78602. 

A.2 12 Trey Job 

A.3 Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approval of the SECOND READING of a 

petition for a Variance allowing a private well to be drilled within the city limits of The City 

of Bastrop Located at 1904 Main Street Bastrop TX. 78602. 

A.3 20 Trey Job 

A.4 Board APPOINTMENTS and REAPPOINTMENTS by Mayor Ken Kesselus and 

confirmation by the Bastrop City Council Members on the appointments and reappointments  

of the following: 

A.4 33 Mayor 

Kesselus 

APPOINTMENTS 
Name Board, Commission, Task Force Place Term/Years Liaison  

1. Roger Osborn  Constructions Standards Board 1 2/ 2014-2016 
Melissa 

McCollum 
2.   David Moore           Constructions Standards Board (Public Member)  3 2/ 2014-2015 

3. Chase McDonald Constructions Standards Board (General Contractor) 4 2/ 2014-2016 

4. Andrew Coy Housing Authority 2 1/ 2014-2015 Brandi Spencer 

5. William Dildine 
(Nominee of HC-HOA) 

Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp  Board 4 3/ 2014-2017 

Karla Stovall 
6. Waiting to hear from 

Commercial Owners 
Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp  Board 

(Commercial Representative) 
3 3/ 2014-2017 

7. David F. Bragg Impact Fee Committee & Planning & Zoning Commission  8 3/ 2014-2017 Melissa 

McCollum 8. William Ennis Impact Fee Committee & Planning & Zoning Commission  9 3/ 2014-2017 

9.     Keith Goertz Main Street Advisory Board 4 2/ 2014-2016 Nancy Wood 

10. Bob Rogers Municipal Sign Review Board & Zoning Board of Adjustment  Alt 2  M. McCollum 

RE-APPOINTMENTS 
 

Name Board, Commission, Task Force Place Term/Years Liaison 

1. Ted Schaefer Cemetery Board 1 3/ 2014-2017 
Karla Stovall 

2. Mary Williams Cemetery Board 2 3/ 2014-2017 

3. Gary Schiff Economic Development Corp. 4 2/ 2014-2016 
Dave Quinn 

4. Willie DeLaRosa Economic Development Corp 2 2/ 2014-2016 

5. The Honorable Chris Duggan Ethics Commission 1 3/ 2014-2017 Mike Talbot 

6. Marilyn Whites Historic Landmark Commission 7 3/ 2014-2017 M. McCollum 

7. Annette Hyder Housing Authority 3 2/ 2014-2016 
Brandi 

Spencer 
8. Nettie M. Kimble Housing Authority 4 2/ 2014-2016 

9. Phillip Woods Housing Authority 5 2/ 2014-2016 

10. Michael H. Talbot Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp  Board 1 3/ 2014-2017 

Karla Stovall 

11. Darlene L. Louk Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp  Board 2 3/ 2014-2017 

12. Jim Kershaw Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp  Board 5 3/ 2014-2017 

13. Ken Kesselus Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp Board 6 3/ 2014-2017 

14. Brandon Johnson Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp Board 7 3/ 2014-2017 

15. Richard Kindred Impact Fee Committee & Planning & Zoning Commission  6 2/ 2014-2017 M. McCollum 

16. Rebecca Bennett Library Board 1 3/ 2014-2017 Mickey 

Duvall 17. Lisa Crick Library Board 9 3/ 2014-2017 

18. Bonnie Coffey Main Street Advisory Board 5 2/ 2014-2016 
Nancy Wood 

19. Shawn Pletsch Main Street Advisory Board 8 2/ 2014-2016 

20. Dan Hays-Clark Municipal Sign Review Board & Zoning Board of Adjustment 2 2/ 2014-2016 Melissa 

McCollum 21. Michael Gibbons Municipal Sign Review Board & Zoning Board of Adjustment 4 2/ 2014-2016 

22. Mark Gracey  Parks Board & Tree Advisory Board 3 2/ 2014-2017 
Trey Job 

23. Barbara Wolanski Parks Board & Tree Advisory Board 5 2/ 2014-2017 

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS, ORDINANCES & OTHER ITEMS ELIGIBLE FOR CONSIDERATION 

AND/OR ACTION  

B.1 CONDUCT  A PUBLIC HEARING  to receive citizens input on Replat of Lots 21-33, 

Block A of Hunters Crossing, Section Five B, located on Mossberg Lane, consisting of 13 

Residential Lots and 1 Landscape Reserve/Public Utility Easement, within the Hunters 

Crossing Subdivision  in the city limits of Bastrop, Texas. 

B.1 48 Melissa 

McCollum 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 2 of 92



 

AGENDA – City Council Regular Meeting                                                                                      Page 3 of 3 

 

B.2 Consideration, Discussion, and Possible Action on the approval of the Replat of Lots 21-33, 

Block A of Hunters Crossing, Section Five B, located on Mossberg Lane, consisting of 13 

Residential Lots and 1 Landscape Reserve/Public Utility Easement, within the Hunters 

Crossing Subdivision  in the city limits of Bastrop, Texas. 

B.2 52 Melissa 

McCollum 

B.3 CONDUCT  A PUBLIC HEARING  to receive citizens input on a Replat of Lot 51, 

Piney Ridge Section 3, consisting of 2 residential lots totaling +/-5.103 acres out of Piney 

Ridge, Section 3, partially within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas and located on Piney 

Ridge Drive. 

B.3 53 Melissa 

McCollum 

B.4 Consideration, Discussion and Possible Action on approval of the Replat of Lot 51, Piney 

Ridge Section 3, consisting of 2 residential lots totaling +/-5.103 acres out of Piney Ridge, 

Section 3, partially within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas and located on Piney Ridge 

Drive. 

B.4 56 Melissa 

McCollum 

******************************************************************************************** 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Council reserves the right to convene into Executive Session at any time during the meeting 
regarding any agenda item. In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Ch.551 Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Code, 

Annotated, the item below will be discussed in closed session. 

1.  SECTION 551.071 – Consultations with Attorney related to legal matters 

******************************************************************************************** 

C.   OLD BUSINESS - NO ITEMS 

D.   NEW BUSINESS   

D.1 Consideration, discussion and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited Monthly 

Financial Report for the period ending April 30, 2014 
D.1 57 Karla 

Stovall 

D.2 Approval of Bastrop Marketing Corporation’s request for reimbursement of expenses. D.2 85 Karla 

Stovall 

D.3 Consideration, Discussion, Possible Action on selecting firm to complete the Camp 

Swift Joint Land Use Study (JLUS). 
D.3 88 Melissa 

McCollum 

E.   EXECUTIVE SESSION  

E.1 The Bastrop City Council will meet in a closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas Government 

Code, Chapter 551, et seq, to discuss the following: 
1. SECTION 551.071(1)(A) & SECTION 551.071(2) – Consultation with Attorney concerning: (1) potential, 

pending, threatened, and/or contemplated litigation or claims, including but not limited to “Pine Forest 

Investments Group, LLC v The  City of Bastrop, et al, cause No. 29,052, In the 21st Judicial District Court of 

Bastrop County, Texas,” and/or (2) matter upon which the Attorney has a duty and/or responsibility to 

report to the governmental body, concerning same, and/or any other matters posted on the agenda. 

2. SECTION 551.072 – Deliberation regarding real property:  Regarding the purchase, exchange, lease, 

disposition, or value of real property. 

3.   SECTION 551.074 – Personnel Matters 

E.2  The Bastrop City Council will reconvene into open session to discuss, consider and/or take any 

 actions necessary related to the executive sessions noted herein, or regular agenda items, noted 

 above, and/or related items. 

F.   ADJOURNMENT 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted at the Bastrop City Hall on the 6th day of June 2014 at 5:00 pm     

 Elizabeth Lopez, Elizabeth Lopez, City Secretary 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS THE CITY OF BASTROP IS COMMITTED TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. 

BASTROP CITY HALL AND COUNCIL CHAMBERS ARE WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND SPECIAL MARKED PARKING IS AVAILABLE. PERSONS WITH 

DISABILITIES WHO PLAN TO ATTEND THIS MEETING AND WHO MAY NEED ASSISTANCE ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE 

AT 512-332-8800. PLEASE PROVIDE A FORTY-EIGHT HOURS NOTICE WHEN FEASIBLE.        Confirm time posted:  KR 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 3 of 92



 
 
 

P R O C L A M A T I O N  

The Emancipation Proclamation was signed into law by President Abraham Lincoln on January 1, 1863; and   

Whereas, Texans did not receive word of this proclamation until June 19, 1865, when Major General Gordon Granger 

sailed into Galveston Island and issued a general order declaring that "in accordance with a proclamation 

from the Executive  of the United States, all slaves are free"; and    

Whereas, This year marks the 151th anniversary of the law; and   

Whereas, Juneteenth, also known as Freedom Day or Emancipation Day is an annual holiday originating in Texas but 

celebrated in over 35 states, the District of Columbia, and internationally; and   

Whereas, In 1979 Texas State Representative Al Edwards sponsored HB 1016 in the legislature which was signed by 

Texas Governor Bill Clements making Juneteenth an official state holiday in Texas; and   

Whereas, The Bastrop Juneteenth Committee is celebrating its 27th anniversary as an organization officially 

celebrating the   event; and    

Whereas, On Saturday, June 21th, 2014 the celebration continues with a grand parade featuring Parade Marshal 

Reverend Lawrence J. Thorne, The Blue Flame Cruisers Car and Motorcycle Show at Bastrop City Hall 

parking lot, a variety of family and school reunions that will be held throughout the city and the ever-

popular "free" street dance in downtown Bastrop; and    

Whereas, Visitors and local citizens continue to enjoy the history, culture and festivities of this special event the third 

weekend of June in Bastrop each year; and     

Whereas, The Bastrop Juneteenth Committee in partnership with the City of Bastrop Kerr Community Center Board, 

the Blue Flame Cruisers and numerous other sponsors, organizations and individuals who make this event 

and annual success    

Now therefore be it resolved that, the Bastrop City Council joins the Bastrop County Commissioners Court in 

recognition and celebration of the 27th Juneteenth Anniversary on the 21st day of June 2014 in the City of Bastrop, 

Texas. 
 

In Witness Whereof, we hereunto set our hand and caused the seal of the City and County of Bastrop to be 

affixed, this 9
th

 day of June 2014. 

 
   

Ken Kesselus, Mayor City of Bastrop Paul Pape, Bastrop County Judge 

Willie DeLaRosa, Mayor Pro-Tempore Place 4  

Dock Jackson, Council Member Place 1  Willie Piña, Commissioner Pct 1 

Joe Beal, Council Member Place 2 Clara Beckett, Commissioner Pct 2 

Kay Garcia McAnally Council Member Place 3 John Klaus, Commissioner Pct 3 

Kelly Gilleland, Council Member Place 5 Bubba Snowden, Commissioner Pct 4 

 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 4 of 92



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Through countless acts of kindness, generosity, and service, Bastropian’ s are all bound together, working to 
improve the quality of life in our community by giving of ourselves to others and caring for those around us. 
Every day, Bastropian’ s  carry forward the tradition of service embedded in our character as a people. We 
celebrate Bastrop’s Volunteer Month and embrace our shared responsibility to one another and recommit to 
the task of building a unified community for our children. 

Whereas, this year, Mayor Ken Kesselus has declared JUNE as Bastrop’s Volunteer Month to recognize their 
hard work, dedication, and passion of the many volunteers in our City; and 

Whereas, the City of Bastrop commemorates National Volunteer Month and recognizes its valued volunteers 
during the month of June with a reception to be held in their honor on Wednesday, June 25th from 4:00 pm to 
6:00 pm at the Bastrop Community Center located at 1408 B Chestnut Street in Bastrop, Texas; and 

Whereas, experience teaches us that government alone cannot solve all of our nation’s social problems, so we 
have focused on partnerships with businesses, faith-based organizations, non-profit organizations and 
individuals to make a difference; and 

Whereas, the City of Bastrop believes that a tangible and sustained effort must be made to provide relief for 
families and meet the diverse needs and challenges our residents may be facing because of the economic crisis 
and we intend to do this through our plans for Bastrop’s future citizens,  and 

Whereas, the City of Bastrop is committed to encouraging volunteerism among its employees, partners, 
businesses, organizations, and citizens; and   

Whereas, the City of Bastrop recognizes that volunteering improves our quality of life and increases 
community participation and ownership; and 

Whereas, volunteers are vital to our future as a caring and productive city. Thousands of volunteers working 
in our community utilize their time and talent daily to make a difference in the lives of children, adults and the 
elderly;  

Now, therefore, I, Ken Kesselus Mayor of the City of Bastrop, do hereby proclaim June as 

“Bastrop Volunteer Month” 
in the City of Bastrop and urge my fellow citizens to volunteer and put their hearts into volunteerism in their 
communities throughout the year. By volunteering and recognizing those who serve, we can promote 
partnership, understanding, and compassion in our community. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Ken Kesselus, Mayor 

P  R O C L A M A T I ON

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 5 of 92



1013s 

CITY OF BASTROP                    AGENDA ITEM            A-1 
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL     DATE SUBMITTED:   June 6, 2014 
       MEETING DATE:     June 10, 2014 
 
 
1.  Agenda Item:   Approval of Minutes from the City Council Meetings held on May 20, 2014 

and on May 27, 2014. 
 

2.  Party Making Request:  Elizabeth Lopez, City Secretary   
 
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes X     No ______ 
  
4.  Policy Implication:  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes     __________No      _____ N/A 
  Bid Amount:  ________________   Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
     Under Budget:  _______________   Over Budget:  _____________________ 
                    Amount Remaining: ________________ 
 
6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE            INITIAL    DATE        CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________ 
     b)  ________________________________________________________ 
     c)  ________________________________________________________ 

 
8.  Staff Recommendation:  ______________________________________________________ 
 
9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  _______Approved    ______Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  ______________________________________________________________ 
 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 6 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 7 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 8 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 9 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 10 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 11 of 92



 

 

CITY OF BASTROP      AGENDA ITEM    A-2   
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL     DATE SUBMITTED: May 27, 2014  
       MEETING DATE: June 10, 2013     
 
 
1.  Agenda Item:  Consideration, discussion and possible action on approval of the SECOND 

READING of a petition for a Variance allowing a private well to be drilled within the 
city limits of The City of Bastrop Located at 2200 Cedar Street Bastrop TX. 78602. 

 
2.  Party Making Request: John Meredith 
 
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes __X___ No ______ 
 
4.  Policy Implication:  ______________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No      X    N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 
6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ___________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                  INITIAL       DATE              CONCURRENCE 
     a)  _________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:  Upon Approval from City council per sec. 4.09.022 the party 

requesting the variance completes the administrative portion of the petition for 
variance, by requesting a well drilling permit from the Lost Pines Water conservation 
District. Secondly returning it to the Director of Water wastewater for verification of 
completion, and be brought back before council for a final decision regarding the 
Variance; within thirty days of completing the administrative petition. 

 
9.  Advisory Board:  ________Approved   _________Disapproved    X None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  ____Approved    ______Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  ______________________________________________ 
 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 12 of 92



P a g e  |  1 o f 2  
 

City of Bastrop      
                          
Agenda Information Sheet:    
 
City Council Meeting Date: May 21, 2014 
  
              
Public Notice Description: Consideration, discussion and possible action on approval of a petition 
for a Variance allowing a private well to be drilled within the city limits of The City of Bastrop Located 
at 2200 Cedar Street Bastrop TX. 78602. 
 
 
Item Summary: The property owner of 2200 Cedar Street (John Meredith) is requesting the city 
council allow a private irrigation well to be drilled on the aforementioned property. The well will be 
61/4  inches in diameter and an estimated 500’ deep. Mr. Meredith has filled out a request for 
variance and would like the permission of the council to progress forward by requesting a drilling 
permit from the Lost Pines Groundwater Conservation District. If the request for a permit is 
approved by the LPGCD the petitioner can complete the administrative application for variance 
and return to the council for a final decision within thirty days of an administratively complete 
variance request. 
 
 
 
City Contact:  
Trey Job – Director of Public Works 
 
Attachments: 
Request for Variance petition 
 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 13 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 14 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 15 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 16 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 17 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 18 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 19 of 92



 

 

CITY OF BASTROP       AGENDA ITEM   A-3 
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL     DATE SUBMITTED: May 27, 2014  
       MEETING DATE: June 10, 2013     
 
 
1.  Agenda Item:  Consideration, discussion and possible action on approval of the SECOND 
READING of a petition for a Variance allowing a private well to be drilled within the city 
limits of The City of Bastrop Located at 1904 Main Street Bastrop TX. 78602. 
 
2.  Party Making Request: Michael Powell Kresge  
 
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes __X___ No ______ 
 
4.  Policy Implication:  _______________________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No      X    N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 
6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  _______________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              
CONCURRENCE 
     a)  ______________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:  Upon Approval from City council per sec. 4.09.022 the party 
requesting the variance completes the administrative portion of the petition for variance, 
by requesting a well drilling permit from the Lost Pines Water conservation District. 
Secondly returning it to the Director of Water wastewater for verification of completion, 
and be brought back before council for a final decision regarding the Variance; within 
thirty days of completing the administrative petition. 
 
9.  Advisory Board:  ________Approved   _________Disapproved    _______X___None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  ______Approved    ______Disapproved   ______None 
 
11. Action Taken:  ________________________________________________________ 
 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 20 of 92



P a g e  |  1 o f 2  
 

City of Bastrop      
                          
Agenda Information Sheet:    
 
City Council Meeting Date: May 5, 2014 
  
              
Public Notice Description: Consideration, discussion and possible action on approval of a petition 
for a Variance allowing a private well to be drilled within the city limits of The City of Bastrop Located 
at 1904 Main Street Bastrop TX. 78602. 
 
 
Item Summary: The property owner of 1904 Main Street (Michael Powell Kresge) is requesting 
the city council allow a private irrigation well to be drilled on the aforementioned property. The 
well will be 5 inches in diameter and an estimated 250’ deep. Mr. Kresge has filled out a request 
for variance and would like the permission of the council to progress forward by requesting a 
drilling permit from the Lost Pines Groundwater Conservation District. If the request for a permit is 
approved by the LPGCD the petitioner can complete the administrative application for variance 
and return to the council for a final decision within thirty days of an administratively complete 
variance request. 
 
 
 
City Contact:  
Trey Job – Director of Public Works 
 
Attachments: 
Request for Variance petition 
 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 21 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 22 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 23 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 24 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 25 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 26 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 27 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 28 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 29 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 30 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 31 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 32 of 92



 
 

CITY OF BASTROP                     AGENDA ITEM A-4 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

CITY COUNCIL     DATE SUBMITTED:  June 6, 2014 
       MEETING DATE:    June 10, 2014 
 
1. Agenda Item: Board appointments/reappointments by Mayor Ken Kesselus and confirmation by the 

Bastrop City Council Members on the APPOINTMENT of the following: 
Name Board, Commission, Task Force Place Term/Years Liaison  
1. Roger Osborn Constructions Standards Board 1 2/ 2014-2016 

Melissa 
McCollum 

2.   David Moore Constructions Standards Board (Public Member)  3 2/ 2014-2015 
3. Chase McDonald Constructions Standards Board (General Contractor) 4 2/ 2014-2016 
4. Andrew Coy Housing Authority 2 1/ 2014-2015  
5. William Dildine  
(Nominee of HC-HOA) 

Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp  Board 4 3/ 2014-2017 

Karla Stovall 
6. Waiting to hear from 

Commercial Owners 
Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp  Board 

(Commercial Representative) 
3 3/ 2014-2017 

7. David F. Bragg Impact Fee Committee & Planning & Zoning Commission 8 3/ 2014-2017 Melissa 
McCollum 8. William Ennis Impact Fee Committee & Planning & Zoning Commission 9 3/ 2014-2017 

9.     Keith Gurtz Main Street Advisory Board 4 2/ 2014-2016 Nancy Wood 
10. Bob Rogers Municipal Sign Review Board & Zoning Board of Adjustment Alt 2  M. McCollum 

   and RE-APPOINTMENT of the following: 

Name Board, Commission, Task Force Place Term/Years Liaison 
1. Ted Schaefer Cemetery Board 1 3/ 2014-2017 

Karla Stovall 
2. Mary Williams Cemetery Board 2 3/ 2014-2017 
3. Gary Schiff Economic Development Corp. 4 2/ 2014-2016 

Dave Quinn 
4. Willie DeLaRosa Economic Development Corp 2 2/ 2014-2016 
5. The Honorable Chris Duggan Ethics Commission 1 3/ 2014-2017  
6. Marilyn Whites Historic Landmark Commission 7 3/ 2014-2017 M. McCollum 
7. Annette Hyder Housing Authority 3 2/ 2014-2016 

 8. Nettie M. Kimble Housing Authority 4 2/ 2014-2016 
9. Phillip Woods Housing Authority 5 2/ 2014-2016 
10. Michael H. Talbot Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp  Board 1 3/ 2014-2017 

 
11. Darlene L. Louk Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp  Board 2 3/ 2014-2017 
12. Jim Kershaw Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp  Board 5 3/ 2014-2017 
13. Ken Kesselus Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp Board 6 3/ 2014-2017 
14. Brandon Johnson Hunters Crossing Local Govt. Corp Board 7 3/ 2014-2017 
15. Richard Kindred Impact Fee Committee & Planning & Zoning Commission 6 2/ 2014-2017 M. McCollum 
16. Rebecca Bennett Library Board 1 3/ 2014-2017 Mickey 

Duvall 17. Lisa Crick Library Board 9 3/ 2014-2017 
18. Bonnie Coffey Main Street Advisory Board 5 2/ 2014-2016 

Nancy Wood 
19. Shawn Pletsch Main Street Advisory Board 8 2/ 2014-2016 
20. Dan Hays-Clark Municipal Sign Review Board & Zoning Board of Adjustment 2 2/ 2014-2016 Melissa 

McCollum 21. Michael Gibbons Municipal Sign Review Board & Zoning Board of Adjustment 4 2/ 2014-2016 
22. Mark Gracey  Parks Board & Tree Advisory Board 3 2/ 2014-2017 

Trey Job 
23. Barbara Wolanski Parks Board & Tree Advisory Board 5 2/ 2014-2017 

2.   Party Making Request:  Ken Kesselus, Mayor 
3.   Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes X     No  ______ 
4.   Policy Implication:  ________________________________________________________ 
5.   Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No    N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________   Budgeted Amount:  _____________  
 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 
        Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
6.   Alternate Option/Costs:  ____________________________________________________ 
7.   Routing:     NAME/TITLE                    INITIAL              DATE CONCURRENCE 
8.   Staff Recommendation:  ___________________________________________________ 
9.   Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
10.  Manager’s Recommendation:  _______Approved    ________Disapproved   _______None 
11.  Action Taken:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 33 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 34 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 35 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 36 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 37 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 38 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 39 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 40 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 41 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 42 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 43 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 44 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 45 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 46 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 47 of 92



 
 

CITY OF BASTROP                     AGENDA ITEM B-1 
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL      DATE SUBMITTED:  June 3, 2014 
        MEETING DATE:    June 10, 2014 
 
 

 
1. Agenda Item:  CONDUCT  A PUBLIC HEARING  to receive citizens input on Replat of Lots 21-33, 

Block A of Hunters Crossing, Section Five B, located on Mossberg Lane, consisting of 13 
Residential Lots and 1 Landscape Reserve/Public Utility Easement, within the Hunters Crossing 
Subdivision  in the city limits of Bastrop, Texas. 

 
2.  Party Making Request:   Melissa McCollum, Director of Planning and Development 
 
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  __X___  No  ______ 
 
4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No    N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 
6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 
     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:   
 

Staff recommends approval of the requested Replat of Lots 21-33, Block A of Hunters Crossing, 
Section Five B, located on Mossberg Lane, consisting of 13 Residential Lots and 1 Landscape 
Reserve/Public Utility Easement, within the Hunters Crossing Subdivision  in the city limits of 
Bastrop, Texas. 

 
 
9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 48 of 92



 
 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
      

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 49 of 92



City of Bastrop      
                          
Agenda Information Sheet:     
 
City Council Meeting Date: June 10, 2014 
  

Project Description:  
Replat of Lots 21-33, Block A of Hunters Crossing, Section Five B, located on Mossberg Lane, 
consisting of 13 Residential Lots and 1 Landscape Reserve/Public Utility Easement, within the 
Hunters Crossing Subdivision  in the city limits of Bastrop, Texas. 

 
Item Summary: 
Owner:    Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group  
Applicant:  Carlson, Brigance & Doering Civil Engineering and Surveying 
Location:  Located in the City Limits  
Utilities:  City water, sewer, and Bluebonnet electric  
Zoning:  PD, Planned Development 
 
Background: 
 
The owner desires to re-configure Lots 21-33, Block A in order to remove and separately dedicate 
portions of these lots as a landscaping reserve/public utility easement. 
 
The proposed residential replat is within the Hunter’s Crossing Planned Development.  The replat is to 
be developed in accordance with the Planned Development Agreement that was approved by the City 
Council.  Hunters Crossing, as a whole, is to be developed into a mixed use development of housing 
and commercial development located south of Highway 71 West and west of Highway 304 within the 
city limits of Bastrop, Texas. 
 
City Council approved the original Final Plat on April 8, 2014. 
 
Basis of Support: 
Staff supports the approval of this Replat.  
 
Special Considerations: None.      
 
Comments: One (1) adjacent property owner notification was mailed. No response was received.  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the requested Replat of Lots 21-33, Block A of Hunters Crossing, 
Section Five B, located on Mossberg Lane, consisting of 13 Residential Lots and 1 Landscape 
Reserve/Public Utility Easement, within the Hunters Crossing Subdivision  in the city limits of Bastrop, 
Texas. 
 
Attachments: 
Plat layout (incl. location map) 
 
City Contact:  
Melissa McCollum, Planning Director 

 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 50 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 51 of 92



 
 

CITY OF BASTROP                      AGENDA ITEM B-2 
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL      DATE SUBMITTED:  June 3, 2014 
        MEETING DATE:    June 10, 2014 
 
 

 
1. Agenda Item:  Consideration, Discussion, and Possible Action on the approval of the Replat of Lots 

21-33, Block A of Hunters Crossing, Section Five B, located on Mossberg Lane, consisting of 13 
Residential Lots and 1 Landscape Reserve/Public Utility Easement, within the Hunters Crossing 
Subdivision  in the city limits of Bastrop, Texas. 

 
2.  Party Making Request:   Melissa McCollum, Director of Planning and Development 
 
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  __X___  No  ______ 
 
4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No    N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 
6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 
     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:   
 

Staff recommends approval of the requested Replat of Lots 21-33, Block A of Hunters Crossing, 
Section Five B, located on Mossberg Lane, consisting of 13 Residential Lots and 1 Landscape 
Reserve/Public Utility Easement, within the Hunters Crossing Subdivision  in the city limits of 
Bastrop, Texas. 

 
9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 52 of 92



 
 

CITY OF BASTROP                      AGENDA ITEM B-3 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL      DATE SUBMITTED:  May 8, 2014 
        MEETING DATE:    May 13, 2014 
 
 
1.  Agenda Item:  CONDUCT  A PUBLIC HEARING  to receive citizens input on a Replat of Lot 51, 
Piney Ridge Section 3, consisting of 2 residential lots totaling +/-5.103 acres out of Piney Ridge, Section 
3, partially within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas and located on Piney Ridge Drive. 
 
2.  Party Making Request:  Melissa McCollum, Director of Planning and Development 
 
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  __X___  No  ______ 
 
4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No    N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 
6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 
     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested Replat of Lot 51, Piney Ridge Section 3, consisting of 2 
residential lots totaling +/-5.103 acres out of Piney Ridge, Section 3, partially within the city limits of 
Bastrop, Texas and located on Piney Ridge Drive. 
  
9.  Advisory Board: _____  Recommended Approval   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
      

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 53 of 92



City of Bastrop       
Agenda Information Sheet:     
 
 
 
City Council Meeting Date:                                 June 10, 2014 
  

Project Description:  
Public Hearing, discussion, consideration and possible action to approve a Replat of Lot 51, Piney 
Ridge Section 3, consisting of 2 residential lots totaling +/-5.103 acres out of Piney Ridge, Section 3, 
partially within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas and located on Piney Ridge Drive.   

 
Item Summary: 
Owner:    Jimmy Vasquez 
Applicant:  Kenneth Goehrs of Dale Olson Surveying 
Location:  Located partially in the City Limits  
Utilities:  City water, septic and Bluebonnet electric  
Zoning:  SF-20, Single Family - 20 
 
Background: 
This property is located in Piney Ridge, Section 3, on Piney Ridge Drive. The applicant desires to split 
the existing 5.103-acre lot into two smaller lots (1.102 and 4.001 acres).   
 
Basis of Support: 
Staff supports the Replat of Lot 51, Piney Ridge Section 3.  The replat was reviewed by City Staff and 
appears to meet all City of Bastrop subdivision requirements.   
 
Special Considerations: None.      
 
Comments: Surrounding property owner notifications were mailed. No responses from surrounding 
property owners were received. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Staff recommends approval of the requested Replat of Lot 51, Piney Ridge, Section 3, consisting of 2 
residential lots totaling +/-5.103 acres out of Piney Ridge, Section 3, partially within the city limits of 
Bastrop, Texas and located on Piney Ridge Drive. 
 
City Contact:  
Melissa M. McCollum, AICP, LEED AP, Director 
Planning and Development Department 
 
Attachments: 
Location Map and replat  

 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 54 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 55 of 92



 
 

CITY OF BASTROP                      AGENDA ITEM B-4 
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL      DATE SUBMITTED:  June 3, 2014 
        MEETING DATE:    June 10, 2014 
 
 
1.  Agenda Item:  Consideration, Discussion and Possible Action on approval of the Replat of Lot 51, 
Piney Ridge Section 3, consisting of 2 residential lots totaling +/-5.103 acres out of Piney Ridge, Section 
3, partially within the city limits of Bastrop, Texas and located on Piney Ridge Drive. 
 
2.  Party Making Request:  Melissa McCollum, Director of Planning and Development 
 
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  __X___  No  ______ 
 
4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No    N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 
6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 
     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested Replat of Lot 51, Piney Ridge Section 3, consisting of 2 
residential lots totaling +/-5.103 acres out of Piney Ridge, Section 3, partially within the city limits of 
Bastrop, Texas and located on Piney Ridge Drive. 
  
9.  Advisory Board: _____  Recommended Approval   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
      

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 56 of 92



 

0208i 

CITY OF BASTROP                    AGENDA ITEM D-1 
 

 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL      DATE SUBMITTED:  June 2, 2014 

        MEETING DATE:   June 10, 2014 

 

 

1.  Agenda Item:  Consideration, discussion and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited 

Monthly Financial Report for the period ending of April 30, 2014. 

 

2.  Party Making Request:  Karla Stovall 

 

3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  ___X___  No  ______ 

  

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  Budgeted:  ______Yes   __________No    N/A 

 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 

 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 

       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 

 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Staff Recommendation:  ______________________________________________________________ 

 

9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 

 

10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 

 

11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 57 of 92



CITY OF BASTROP, TEXAS
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2014 

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 58 of 92



CITY OF BASTROP
SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2014

Fiscal year 2014 is 7 month or 58.33% completed as of April 30, 2014. 

 General Fund revenues reflect $6,266,133 collected or 71.49% of the budgeted revenue received. Expenditures represent 
$4,768,261 or 51.88% of the budget spent. 

 Water/ Wastewater Fund revenues reflect 54.44% collected or $2,204,388. Expenditures represent 53.04% spent or 
$1,711,323.

 The Electric Fund revenues reflect 54.88% collected or $3,819,331. Expenditures represent 54.57% spent or $3,759,203.

 The Hotel /Motel Fund revenues reflect 56.59% collected or $1,320,041. Expenditures represent 58.76% spent or $1,382,729.

FY 2014  Budget
FY 2014 
Actual

% of FY2014
Budget FY 2014 Budget

FY 2014 
Actual

% of FY2014
Budget                           

General Fund $      8,750,070 $         6,266,133 71.49% $      9,176,070 $          4,768,261 51.88%

W/WW Fund $      4,050,420 $         2,204,888 54.44% $      3,226,624 $         1,711,323 53.04%

Electric Fund $      6,960,000 $        3,819,331 54.88% $      6,888,600 $        3,759,203 54.57%

Hotel Motel Fund $      2,332,520 $       1,320,041 56.59% $      2,353,010 $        1,382,729 58.76%

Revenues Expenditures

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 59 of 92



GENERAL FUND REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2014

 Revenues will increase in December, January, and February due to collection of the Ad Valorem Taxes. 

October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2014 Revenues $544,676 $649,899 $1,391,106 $1,563,315 $1,005,334 $509,240 $602,564 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2014 Expenses $445,888 $744,535 $836,064 $679,241 $744,995 $636,520 $681,018 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2013 Revenues $492,455 $629,344 $1,208,000 $1,671,452 $914,870 $545,082 $578,758 $605,860 $513,510 $535,624 $589,974 $647,767

FY2013 Expenses $403,639 $708,473 $648,470 $737,703 $593,480 $798,706 $610,384 $719,625 $772,906 $665,626 $558,522 $1,016,525

250,000

500,000

750,000

1,000,000

1,250,000

1,500,000

1,750,000

2,000,000

FY2014 Revenues FY2014 Expenses

FY2013 Revenues FY2013 Expenses

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 60 of 92



FY 2013 & 2014 Revenues

October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2014 Expenses $445,888 $744,535 $836,064 $679,241 $744,995 $636,520 $681,018 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2013 Expenses $403,639 $708,473 $648,470 $737,703 $593,480 $798,706 $610,384 $719,625 $772,906 $665,626 $558,522 $1,016,525

350,000

550,000

750,000

950,000

1,150,000 FY2014 Expenses FY2013 Expenses

October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2014 Revenues $544,676 $649,899 $1,391 ,106 $1,563,315 $1,005 ,334 $509,240 $602,564 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2013 Revenues $492,455 $629,344 $1,208 ,000 $1,671,452 $914,870 $545,082 $578,758 $605,860 $513,510 $535,624 $589,974 $647,767

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

1,600,000

1,800,000

FY2014 Revenues FY2013 Revenues

FY 2013 & 2014 Expenditures

GENERAL FUND REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2014

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 61 of 92



October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2014 $40,648 $156,087 $894,390 $1,013,543 $394,869 $28,841 $14,693 0 0 0 0 0

FY2013 $28,458 $119,988 $709,708 $1,121,602 $284,765 $26,514 $18,331 $21,637 $5,793 $945 $0 $0

10,000

150,000

290,000

430,000

570,000

710,000

850,000

990,000

1,130,000

1,270,000

FY2014

FY2013

October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2014 $273,259 $278,221 $267,369 $280,526 $338,437 $239,457 $263,526 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2013 $259,717 $254,073 $272,089 $268,700 $315,651 $235,900 $276,211 $311,413 $269,656 $269,893 $310,963 $277,849

150,000

175,000

200,000

225,000

250,000

275,000

300,000

325,000

350,000

FY2014

FY2013

FY2014 Budgeted $3,155,000

FY2014 YTD  $1,940,795

FY2014 YTD $2,543,071

FY2014 Budget  $2,567,343

Sales Tax

Ad Valorem Taxes

GENERAL FUND REVENUE
AS OF APRIL 30, 2014

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 62 of 92



• General Government includes Legislative, Organizational, City Manager, City Secretary, Finance, 
Human Resources, Information Technology,  Public Works, and Building Maintenance

• Public Safety includes Police Department, Fire Department, Health, and Municipal Court
• Development Services includes the Planning Department
• Community Services includes Recreation, Parks, and Library

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2014

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 63 of 92



October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2014 Revenues $321,827 $325,851 $301,343 $314,449 $308,620 $313,242 $319,555 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2014 Expenses $200,329 $272,304 $227,868 $252,709 $218,687 $285,720 $253,707 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2013 Revenues $307,562 $309,165 $314,027 $318,978 $301,805 $307,261 $333,099 $361,540 $338,165 $368,346 $352,238 $373,864

FY2013 Expenses $205,795 $290,724 $249,461 $270,953 $234,887 $292,237 $325,922 $372,650 $323,524 $291,582 $293,476 $326,700

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

FY2014 Revenues

FY2014 Expenses

FY2013 Revenues

FY2013 Expenses

 Water/ Wastewater Fund Revenues Year-to-date (YTD) as of April 30, 2014 are $2,204,888 or 54.44% of the year.

WATER WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2014

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 64 of 92



FY 2013 & 2014 Revenues

FY 2013 & 2014 Expenditures

October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2014 Expenses $200,329 $272,304 $227,868 $252,709 $218,687 $285,720 $253,707 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2013 Expenses $205,795 $290,724 $249,461 $270,953 $234,887 $292,237 $325,922 $372,650 $323,524 $291,582 $293,476 $326,700

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000 FY2014 Expenses

FY2013 Expenses

October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2014 Revenues $321,827 $325,851 $301,343 $314,449 $308,620 $313,242 $319,555 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2013 Revenues $307,562 $309,165 $314,027 $318,978 $301,805 $307,261 $333,099 $361,540 $338,165 $368,346 $352,238 $373,864

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

FY2014 Revenues

FY2013 Revenues

WATER WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2014

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 65 of 92



 Electric Fund Revenues Year-to-date (YTD) as of April 30, 2014 are $3,819,331 or 54.88% of the FY2014 adopted 
budget.  

BASTROP POWER AND LIGHT / ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE
AS OF APRIL 30, 2014

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

FY2014 Revenue

FY2014 Revenue $614,620 $518,104 $510,651 $624,743 $606,904 $504,460 $439,850 

October November December January February March April May June July August September

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 66 of 92



 Revenues	as	of	April	30,	2014	represent	YTD	earned	revenue	of	$1,320,041.	Due	to	an	audit	adjustment	that	
accrues	our	revenue	into	the	period	it	was	earned,	the	revenue	earned	in	October	is	an	estimate.	

 Expenses	in	October	are	increased	due	to	the	one‐time	disbursement	of	funds	to	Hotel	Motel	funded	
organizations.	

Hotel / Motel Fund Expenses 

October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2014 $195,331 $197,631 $235,389 $135,789 $114,089 $148,452 $293,361 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2013 $198,889 $188,000 $225,473 $135,033 $94,966 $112,307 $282,806 $230,451 $233,456 $251,093 $272,185 $284,558

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

FY2014

FY2013

Hotel / Motel Fund Revenue 

HOTEL MOTEL TAX REVENUE FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2014

October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2014 $451,280 $97,173 $166,612 $177,060 $148,472 $243,252 $98,881 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY2013 $480,282 $178,811 $168,893 $179,004 $98,281 $170,951 $176,284 $236,944 $228,486 $185,494 $184,493 $344,913

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

450,000

500,000

550,000

FY2014

FY2013

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 67 of 92



FINANCIAL STATEMENT REPORTS ARE ATTACHED
-General Fund
-Water/ Wastewater Utility Fund
-Electric Fund
-Hotel Motel Fund

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 68 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 69 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 70 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 71 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 72 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 73 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 74 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 75 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 76 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 77 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 78 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 79 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 80 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 81 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 82 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 83 of 92



Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 84 of 92



 

0111b 

CITY OF BASTROP                      AGENDA ITEM D-2 
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL      DATE SUBMITTED: JUNE 5, 2014 
        MEETING DATE:  JUNE 10, 2014 
 
  
1.  Agenda Item:  Approval of Bastrop Marketing Corporation’s request for reimbursement of  
   expenses. 
 
2.  Party Making Request:  Karla Stovall, Chief Financial Officer 
 
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:  Yes  ___X___  No  ______ 
     ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
     ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
     ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  ____X____Yes   _________No    N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 
6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 
     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:  ______________________________________________________________ 
 
9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
      
 
 
 

 
 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 85 of 92



 

 

 CITY OF BASTROP 
FINANCE 

DEPARTMENT 

Memo 
To: Mayor, City Council and City Manager 

From: Karla Stovall, Chief Financial Officer 

Date: June 6, 2014 

Re: Reimbursement of Accrued Bastrop Marketing Corporation Expenses 

Attached is the request from Bastrop Marketing Corporation (BMC) for payment of funds in accordance 
with the Tourism Marketing Agreement that was signed with the City of Bastrop in November 2003. 

This request is for the time period for April 2014.  There is a month lag in the receipt of the hotel 
occupancy tax monies.  

It is recommended that Council approve the reimbursement of funds in the amount of $79,761.36 for 
April 2014 to BMC in accordance with our agreement to be spent on advertising and marketing the City 
of Bastrop area.  This amount represents 43% of the tax collections. 

If you have any questions regarding this agreement please contact me at 512-332-8820. 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 86 of 92



Bastrop Marketing Corporation ("BMC") Updated: May 21, 2014
October 2013 through September 2014 - Budget

September October November December January February March April May June July August September
HRLPR Room Revenues 2,387,884.80$  2,336,906.88$  2,647,834.09$  1,399,751.47$  1,171,516.08$  1,710,997.34$  3,109,538.55$  2,692,058.68$  3,206,271.00$  3,414,844.00$  3,575,066.00$  3,327,267.00$  2,884,875$   
Exemptions (18,460.71)       (6,685.57)         (11,066.00)        (1,911.00)         (1,421.14)         (672.00)            (370.00)            (15,413.29)       -                   -                    -                    -                    
Taxable Room Revenues 2,369,424.09    2,330,221.31    2,636,768.09    1,397,840.47    1,170,094.94    1,710,325.34    3,109,168.55    2,676,645.39    3,206,271.00    3,414,844.00    3,575,066.00    3,327,267.00    
City of Bastrop HOT Rate 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7%
City of Bastrop HOT Tax 165,859.69$     163,115.49$     184,573.77$     97,848.83$       81,906.65$       119,722.77$     217,641.80$     187,365.18$     224,438.97$     239,039.08$     250,254.62$     232,908.69$     

Gross Liability to City 165,859.69$     163,115.49$     184,573.77$     97,848.83$       81,906.65$       119,722.77$     217,641.80$     187,365.18$     224,438.97$     239,039.08$     250,254.62$     232,908.69$ 
Hotel Owner Collection Allowance (1%) (1,658.60)         (1,631.15)          (1,845.74)         (978.49)            (819.07)            (1,197.23)         (2,176.42)         (1,873.65)         (2,244.39)          (2,390.39)          (2,502.55)          (2,329.09)      
Net Collection by City 164,201.09       161,484.34       182,728.03       96,870.34         81,087.58         118,525.54       215,465.38       185,491.53       222,194.58       236,648.69       247,752.07       230,579.60   
Applicable % payable to BMC 43% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43%
Funds Available to BMC 70,606.47         69,438.27         78,573.05         41,654.25         34,867.66         50,965.98         92,650.11         79,761.36         95,543.67         101,758.94       106,533.39       99,149.23     

Total Budget 921,502.38$ Allocated: 76,791.87         76,791.87         76,791.87         76,791.87         76,791.87         76,791.87         76,791.87         76,791.87         76,791.87         76,791.87         76,791.87         76,791.81     

Payment of Funds by City to BMC 70,606.47$       69,438.27$       78,573.05$       41,654.25$       34,867.66$       50,965.98$       92,650.11$       79,761.36$       95,543.67$       101,758.94$     106,533.39$     99,149.23$   

Paid Paid Paid Paid Paid Paid Paid Currently due
check: -$              

2    0    1    3 2      0      1      4

Regular City Council Meeting                             June 10, 2014 87 of 92



 
 

CITY OF BASTROP                       AGENDA ITEM D-3 
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL      DATE SUBMITTED:  June 4, 2014 
        MEETING DATE:    June 10, 2014 
 
1.  Agenda Item:  Consideration, Discussion, Possible Action on selecting firm to complete the Camp 
Swift Joint Land Use Study (JLUS). 
 
 
2.  Party Making Request:  Melissa McCollum, Director of Planning and Development 
 
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes  __X___  No  ______ 
 
4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
On March 21, 2014 the City of Bastrop received 5 responses to the RFP for the Camp Swift Joint Land Use 
Study (JLUS).     
 
The JLUS is a basic planning process that will identify encroachment issues confronting both the civilian 
community and military installation.  The process will identify strategies to address issues in the context of 
the local land use process. 
 
The Camp Swift Policy Committee comprised from members from BISD, County, City of Elgin and City of 
Bastrop reviewed proposals evaluated by both City and County staff and has recommend Matrix Design 
Group.  Matrix Design Group is an extremely qualified consultant with significant experience in JLUS for 
multiple military installations.  The price proposed will be covered by the OEA grant. 
 
5.  Budgeted:  ___XX (OEA Grant)____Yes   __________No    N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 
6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 
     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:  Staff would like City Council to approve the JLUS Policy Committee 
recommendation to award the JLUS planning contract to Matrix Design Group. 
9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 88 of 92



 
 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 89 of 92



City of Bastrop      
                          
    
 
 
                                  June 10, 2014 
 

Project Description:  
 
Consideration, Discussion, Possible Action on selecting firm to complete the Camp Swift Joint Land 
Use Study (JLUS). 

  
The City of Bastrop issued an RFP for Camp Swift JLUS and responses were due Friday, March 21, 
2014.  Five (5) companies responded. 
 

 Bowman Consulting 

 Holtcamp Planning 

 Benchmark 

 Matrix Design Group 

 GCR Incorporated 
 
The City of Bastrop will be the lead on the Joint Land Use Study.    Staff met with the newly 
appointment Policy Committee on May 22, 2014 to discuss the JLUS process and review RFP 
responses.  The Policy Committee recommends that the City Council / City of Bastrop enter into 
contract with Matrix Design Group to complete the Camp Swift Joint Land Use Study (JLUS). 
 
 

Overall 
Ranking 

      Total $ 

1 *Matrix Design Company 1 1 1 1 1 $112,820 

2 *Benchmark 2 2 4 5 2 $105,000 

2 *Holtcamp Planning 3 3 3 3 3 $94,300 

4 *GCR Incorporated 4 4 2 2 4 $106,850 

5 *Bowman Consulting 5 5 5 4 5 $124,250 

 
 
Background 
A Joint Land Use Study (JLUS) is a basic planning process designed to identify encroachment issues 
confronting both the civilian community and the military installation and to recommend strategies to 
address the issues in the context of the local land use process. The Camp Swift JLUS will include 
several jurisdictions including the County of Bastrop, the City of Bastrop and the City of Elgin.  Camp 
Swift will be a vital partner in the study. 
 
The JLUS should be conducted in a collaborative manner involving a variety of stakeholders, 
including the local elected officials from the County and Cities of Elgin and Bastrop, planning 
commissioners, Camp Swift command staff, community business leaders, community representatives, 
land owners, natural resource and agricultural groups, and the development community. Several 

 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 90 of 92



public meetings should be conducted throughout the study so that interested members of the public 
can have the opportunity to learn about the project and provide comments. 
 
The Camp Swift JLUS will have two primary goals: 
 

1. Encourage cooperative land use planning between the military installation and the surrounding 
jurisdictions so that future civilian growth and development are compatible with the training or 
operational missions of the installations 

 
2. Find strategies to reduce the operation impacts on the adjacent lands, including environmental 

impacts of those operations. 

 

 
 
The City received a grant from the Office of Economic Adjustment (OEA) to complete the Camp Swift 
JLUS efforts. 

 
  

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 91 of 92



Grading Criteria 
 

Evaluation Criteria Percentage 

Consultant Qualifications 20% 

Consultant Experience for JLUS and/or Similar Projects 20% 

Understanding of the Project 15% 

Familiarity with State, regional and local planning and development 
laws, policies, regulations, and procedures 

15% 

Stakeholder Engagement and Public Involvement 15% 

Familiarity with Military Department plans, studies, and documents 
defining military operations and mission footprint 

10% 

Cost 5% 

 

Regular City Council Meeting                            June 10, 2014 92 of 92


	AGENDA 20140610 Regular City Council Mtg
	Proclamation juneteenth 2014 June10 CC Mtg
	Proclamation_ Volunteer Appreciation month JUNE Bastrop
	A1 Minutes Approval
	Minutes May 20 & 27
	A2 Agenda Well Variance 2200 Cedar street
	A2-2 Welll Variance Staff Report 2200
	A2-3 Drilling App - Jon Meredith 2200 cedar street
	A3 Well Variance agenda form 1904 Main street
	A3-2 Welll Variance Staff Report 1904 Main street
	A3-3 Petition for well at 1904 main
	A4 Appointments by Mayor Kesselus
	A4-2 Appointment Applications
	B1 PH Agenda Sheet - Hunter's Crossing Replat 5B
	B1-2 Staff Report - Hunters Crossing 5B Resub
	B2 Agenda Sheet - Hunter's Crossing Replat 5B
	B3 PH Agenda Sheet - Piney Ridge Lot 51
	B3-2 Staff Report  - Piney Replat PH Staff Rpt
	B-4 Agenda Sheet - Piney Ridge Lot 51
	D1 Agenda
	D1 April 2014 Monthly Report.pdf
	D1-2 INCODE APRIL 2014
	D-2 Agenda Cover Sheet - BMC (2)
	D-2-26-2014 BMC Memo
	D-2-3 BMC Budget (Oct 13-Sep 14) (5-21-14)
	D-3 Agenda Sheet for Camp Swift
	D-3-2 Camp Swift JLUS - Staff Report



